
NORTH SHORE SCHOOL DISTRICT 112 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
TO THE 

BIDDERS’ INFORMATION PACKET 
FOR THE 

SALE OF REAL PROPERTY LOCATED AT 
711 LINCOLN AVENUE W, HIGHLAND PARK, ILLINOIS 60035 

AND IDENTIFIED AS LAKE COUNTY PINS: 16-26-205-022, 16-26-205-023, 
16-26-205-047 

 
This Addendum No. 1 to the Bidders’ Information Packet for the Sale of Real Property Located at 
711 Lincoln Avenue W, Highland Park, Illinois 60035, modifies the Bidders’ Information Packet 
as follows: 
 

1. Survey: Enclosed in Exhibit A hereto is a current ALTA Survey of the Real Estate, 
dated June 14, 2023. The enclosed survey shall be considered the “Survey” as defined 
in the Real Estate Purchase Agreement. 

2. Title Commitment: Enclosed in Exhibit B hereto is an updated title commitment for 
the Real Estate, which has been updated by the Title Company after review of the 
Survey.  

3. Blueprints: Enclosed in Exhibit C are blueprints of the building on the Real Estate.  
These blueprints are being provided for informational purposes only.   

4. Answers to Bidder Questions: The Board answers the following questions that were 
sent to the Chief School Business Official: 

a. Question: Are you able to provide an existing survey for the property? 

Answer: See Exhibit A hereto. 

b. Question: Has the school district inquired with the City of Highland Park about 
possible demolition of the existing school? 

Answer: The Board has had no discussions with the City of Highland Park 
about possible demolition of the existing school on the Real Estate. 

c. Question: Purchase agreement has a 90 day due diligence period for any required 
governmental approvals and was not sure that time frame was sufficient.  

Answer: The Board declines to revise the Due Diligence Period. 



d. Question: Do you have a property survey that you can share? 

Answer: See Exhibit A hereto. 

e. Question: Also, has the school board had any discussions with the City of HP to 
discuss a proposed redevelopment of the site and if so, is there a contact at the City 
I can reach out to? 

Answer: The Board has had no formal discussions with the City of Highland 
Park about a proposed redevelopment of the Real Estate. 

f. Question: Would it be possible to receive a copy of any written responses you have 
already provided for this property?  

Answer: This Addendum No. 1 includes all questions that it has received 
from interested parties and answers provided thereto. 

g. Question: Can you please let me know who will be marketing the Lincoln School 
as I am very interested. 

Answer: The Board has not hired anyone to market the sale of the Real 
Estate. 

 
Bidders must sign below and return this page with the bid. 
 
The undersigned bidder certifies that it has received and reviewed Addendum No. 1, and agrees 
that Addendum No. 1 is incorporated in the Bidders’ Information Packet.  
 
__________________________ 
Signature 
 
__________________________ 
Bidder Name 
 
 

__________________________ 
Date 
 
__________________________ 
Individual Name and Title 
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TO ADDENDUM NO. 1 
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EXHIBIT B 
TO ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 
UPDATED TITLE COMMITMENT 

  





















EXHIBIT C 
TO ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 
BLUEPRINTS 
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